

## **ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 12 APRIL 2022**

<u> </u>	f Recommendations Item	Summary of key
0	item	Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Alderman Robinson,
	+ <u>3</u>	Councillors Bateson
		and McGlinchey
2.	Declarations of Interest	Alderman Boyle in
		Trading Concessions –
		Breach of Contract &
		Working Group
		Recommendations.
		Councillor Hunter in
		Trading Concessions –
		Breach of Contract &
		Working Group
		Recommendations.
		Councillor MA McKillop
		in Trading
		Concessions – Breach
		of Contract & Working
		Group
		Recommendations.
3.	Minutes of Environmental Services Committee	Signed as a correct
э.	meeting held Tuesday 8 March 2022	record.
4.	Entertainment Licensing Report	Approve
5.	Approval of Premises as Venue for Civil Marriage	Approve
••	and Civil Partnership	App.010
6.	Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) between	To recommend that
	Department of Agriculture, Environment and	Council sign the above
	Rural Affairs and Council regarding the	Memorandum of
	certification of Products of Animal Origin and	Understanding; that
	provision of support for official certification	authority be given to
		the Head of Health and
		Built Environment to

0	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
		sign on behalf of
		Council
	Consideration of proposed Dog Control Order	To recommend that
	excluding dogs from lands	Council defer
		consideration for one
		month to gather
		evidence and bring
		back to Committee.
		T
8.	Festive Light Upgrade	To recommend that
		Council approve
		Option 4.3 Upgrade lighting as per
		attached table over
		next 4 years but do not
		purchase and install
		artificial trees (retain
		natural trees).
		To recommend that
		Council retain the
		provision of trees to
		rural communities,
		where there is
		community
		involvement
		involvement
).	Livesmart Community Environmental Grant	to recommend that
	Programme	Council agrees the
	rogramme	Community
		Environmental Grant
		Programme for the
		2022-23 period with a
		budget of £10,500
0.	Amusement Permit Renewals	Information
	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil Marriage	Information
	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil Partnership	Information
3.	Cinema Licence Renewals	Information
4.	Entertainment Licence Renewals	Information

Summary of ke	Item	No
Recommendation		
		4 5
Information	Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority	15.
Information	Society Lottery Registrations	16.
Information	Potroloum Spirit Licopoo Bopowola	17.
Intornatio	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	17.
Information	Street Trading Licence Renewals	18.
Information	Building Regulations Fees Increase	19.
Information	Entertainment Licence Renewal Fees 2022-23 Update	20.
Information	Private Contractor Litter Enforcement Statistics (WISE)	21.
Information	Termination of Household Recycling Centre Online and Telephone Booking System	22.
To recommend to Council tha Community Rescu Service manage the overspill Car Park a West Bay for the Easter weekend period	Update on Easter Weekend – Traffic Congestion Mitigation Measures	23.
Non	Correspondence	24.
Non	Consultation Documents	25.
Non	Conferences	26.
Non	Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel	27.
	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))	28.
Information	Castle Street Toilets (Councillor Wallace)	28.1
Information	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	28.2
Information	Turnrobert Playpark maintenance (Councillor MA McKillop)	28.3
	IN COMMITTEE (Items 29-32 inclusive)	
to recommend tha Council approv Option (b) refuse the	Street Trading Application	29.

No	Item	Summary of key
110		Recommendations
30.	Trading Concessions – Breach of Contract &	To recommend that
	Working Group Recommendations	Council approve food
		and drink products to
		be sold at Limavady
		Play Park, Garvagh
		Mountain Bike trail
		head (pending
		approval by Forestry
		Service), Christie Park,
		Coleraine and
		Riverside Park,
		Ballymoney.
		Lansdowne Car Park
		was limited to selling
		Tea, Coffee, Tray
		Bakes and hot confectionary.
		comectionary.
		To recommend that
		Council write to the
		trader, if the Licence is
		breached once more,
		the Licence will be
		automatically terminated.
		To recommend that
		Council receive
		Independent outside
		Legal Advice, explore
		how Council can
		resolve the issues,
		exploring the potential for variation of
		licences.
31.	ES Financial Update - P11 Management Accounts	Information
32.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in	
	accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) In	
	Committee	
32.1	Vendor trading illegally (Councillor Wallace)	Information

4